
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC  
 
To:  Heads of College Network, College Principals and Heads of School 
 
Subject: Expression of Interest – Examination Panel Members for the 2022 Examination Sessions  
 
Date:  6th September 2021 
 

 
 
The MATSEC Examinations Board is seeking individuals who wish to be considered for any of the roles of the 
examination panel [Setter, Marker or External Verifier] for the 2022 sessions of examinations. Interested 
individuals are to fill the form and upload their CV on https://forms.gle/TNKLZwD5xU5E4kzQA  
 
Individuals may only be considered if: 

• they are not related to a candidate by consanguinity or by affinity to the third degree inclusive; 

• they have not been, at any time during the twelve months before the examination concerned, 
guardians of candidate;  

• they have not given, at any time during the twelve months before the examination concerned, private 
tuition in the subject and level of examination or a closely related subject. 

Further information on eligibility criteria may be found in regulation (6) of the Conduct of MATSEC 
Examinations [https://www.um.edu.mt/matsec/regulations] 
 
Examination panel members are expected to work according to the schedule set by MATSEC. 
 
These posts are offered on a casual basis. Submissions should be received by Friday, 1st October 2021. 
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